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LEXINGTON CHURCH ,
HAS 50th ANNIVERSARY |’

The congregation of the%l. '
James’ Lutheran church ob-
served _its 50th anniversary
Sunday.

The Rev. B. Steyer conduct-
ed the morning service and the
Rev. G. A. Obenhaus of Clifton
the service in the afternoon.
'|Both preachers are former
pastors of the church.

In December, 1891, the
‘| shurch was built and dedicated
'u Lexington at its present lo-
cation. Six years befcre this
services were conducted in the
Germania school house by the
Rev. G. Birkmann, then sta-

cned at Fedor.

—Austin American.
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